

March 24, 2026

Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca

Kathleen Murray
Regulatory Counsel
P O Box 910
1223 Lower Water St
Halifax NS B3J 3S8

Dear Counsel:

M12611 – DRO Appeal – David Rossiter

The Board member assigned to this matter, Richard J. Melanson, LL.B., has reviewed the filings.

Before coming to a decision, the Board would like confirmation from NS Power that the utility had not entered a contract with Mr. Rossiter as a net-metering customer, prior to April 22, 2022.

If this is not the case, the Board will require a copy of the contract, as the transitional provisions in s.7(6) of the *Electricity Act* may have to be considered.

Please provide your response by **Tuesday, April 7, 2026**.

Your very truly



Lisa A. Wallace
Chief Clerk of the Board

c. David Rossiter [REDACTED]